Lewis County Lodging Tax 
Stadium Fund/ Special Appropriations Request
2012 (For Budget Year 2013) Deadline – September 21, 2012 Application 
SUBMIT TEN COMPLETE COPIES OF YOUR REQUEST
Please read carefully and include all information.  Omitting requested information could result in low scoring or having your application denied.  Keep your answers clear, concise and to the point of the question.  Do not include presentation materials not requested.  These materials are more appropriate to be used as part of your oral presentation.  Do not include brochures or information not related to your project or request.  E-mail Becky Sisson at becky.sisson@lewiscountywa.gov  if you would like the electronic form file.
Return this proposal to:
Board of County Commissioners
Attention Budget Dept.
351 NW North Street
Chehalis, WA. 98532

	Applicant Contact Information

	

	Name
	

	Street Address
	

	City ST ZIP Code
	

	Home Phone
	

	Work Phone
	

	E-Mail Address
	

	Agency Tax ID Number
	



   Non-Profit		   For Profit		  Government Agency

ORGANIZATION’S MISSION STATEMENT OR PURPOSE (one or two sentences)




Founded What Year?



	Project Information

	

	Project Name
	

	Project Coordinator
	

	Date of Project
	



	Total Project Expense	
	$



Does this project promote tourism?

Why do you feel you should receive funding for this project? 






	Use of Hotel/Motel Tax

	Please indicate below the types of activities these monies will be used for.

	

	 TOURISM PROMOTION      
	 ACQUISITION OF TOURISM RELATED FACILITY  *

	 MARKETING ONLY
	 OPERATION OF TOURISM –RELATED FACILITY  *

	DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE
	 FESTIVAL OR EVENT


[bookmark: _GoBack]
*Funds MAY no longer be used for the administrative costs of running an agency as of July 1, 2013

 Please provide a brief description of this project:






 Describe expected results & measurable outcomes of the activity:








	Project BENEFIT TO LEWIS COUNTY (Explain YES answers)

	
How does this activity improve the economic conditions in Lewis County?  
	

	
Does it lodge or feed tourists?  






	
Does it promote tourism?  



	
	

Does it provide for the sale of gifts, souvenirs or other items?  



	
	

Does it provide some other short or long range economic benefit?  



	
	

Will a tourist facility be constructed?  



	
	

Explain the type of activity to be accomplished and define and quantify the expected results:

	


	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	Project time frame:

	
What is your anticipated time frame for accomplishing this activity?







Is it a seasonal activity appropriate to its location?  







When does your fiscal year begin?

10.  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
Provide any additional information which will assist in evaluating your project and its benefit to Lewis County.

























RFP proposal budget  (For this proposal only)

Total agency budget    $

Proposal budget total  $

What percentage of your project does your request for County funds represent? 


Priority one total (Full Funding)   $

Priority two total (Minimum Funding)  $


12.  Explain the differences in the amounts listed as funding priorities one and two:





The applicant hereby certifies and affirms that it does not now, nor will it during the performance of any contract arising from this application, unlawfully discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, client, customer, or other person who might benefit from said contract, by reason of age, race, color, ethnicity, sex, religion, creed, place of birth or degree of handicap and further certifies and affirms that it will abide by all relevant local, state and federal laws and regulations.  


Certified By: (Signature)___________________________________________

Print or type name________________________________________________

Title:__________________________________________Date:____________













	





